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Were Fully Up to Best|.

Standards of Past.

By W. E. Meintyre,
The Baptist demomination In New
wick during the year just clos-
has been very successful in raising
2 the general
funds and
dndividuals totalling over §19,000, as
against §6,000 six years ago. No small
part of this increase is due fo the
Laymen’s Movement which sprang up
during the period and awakened a
wide Interest among our business
men. The amount named does not of
course include the large gifts for
edifices, or those for higher
which would in their total
far exceed this sum, nor does it cover
the giving of the Women's Aid Soci-
eties and Mission Bands, both of which
have had & marked increase along
missionary lines. The sum given is
merely the total of thtehedire‘ot miselon-

ary of as
such from the tem districts in New
Brunswick.

Lo

 William Baird's Farm at Hamoton.

Considerable progress has also been
made in the matter of church exten-
ston work, many of the bufldings hav-
ing been remodelled and repaired for
greatly enlarged work. At Petitcodiac,
Littleton and Brown’s Flats, the hous-
es have undergone renovation, the first
named being practically a new bulld-
ing. New houses have been erected at
Campbellton, at Mt. Whatley in West-
morland and at East St. John, while
Germain St., the parent of the city or-
ganizations, is adding a spacious chap-
el for Sunday school and general pur-
poses, at a cost of upwards of $30,000.
Other buildings are in course of con-
struction at Gray Rapids and Penth,

First Baptist Church, Amherst.
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Bt. Thomas College—its institution
courses and social life.

The College of St. Thomas is the
latest addition to the educational insti-
tutfons of New Brunswick. The Col;
Jege was established two years ago at|
Chatham, N. B, by the Rt. ' Rev. T. B
Parrd, D.D., Bishop of Chatham and is
conducted by the congregation of St.
Sasll, whose headquarters are in To-
ronto. The building is a four storey
wooden structure, with spacious varan.
dahs and pretty grounds, with shade
trees. The site is 2 commanding one
of the bank of the Miramichi and gives
a view of the picturesque river and
valley for miled above and below the
town. The buildings are modern and
well equipped for the courses taught
there. ol

There are 160 students ineluding
boarders and day scholars.

The courses are 4 in number, name-
i Arts, Grammar and High School,
Commercial and Preparatory. The
subjects studied In each course make
up a standard curriculum.

The Arts Course of which only
Freshmen and Sopphomore years are
taught until September 1914, has a
very complete selection of subjects,
History, Literature, Science and Math-
ematics receive comprehensive treat-
ment. For special students a com-
plete course in Scholastic Philosophy
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and in the History of Philosophy is
provided. A
The social life of the College is

brightened by two religious and three 'f

Literary Societies, not to mention the
various associations’of sports. Aquin-
as Academy is a very serious associa.
tion devoted to essay writing and the
gentlée: art of* Elocution,

The library is in charge of the libr-
ary association. The Glee Club pro-
vides the rollicking yet gemtle diyer-
sions; of callege Jlife,

The Athletic Asgocfation is a cop-
federacy of the football, hockey, base-
ball, and handball clubs. The princi-
ple of lpeal autonomy governs the
working of the coafederation and.its
components. Baech club has its own
executive. responsible to it and repre-
senting it in the Athletic Association.

St. Thomas College although small,
yet is efficient and is the nucleus of
an institution which will expand with
the progress, needs and means of the
maritime province means slower
people whom it serves. The system
of decentralizing educational institu-
tions,“which prevails generally in the
progress in building up Universities,
but no doubt is justified by reason
of its greater opportunities flor educa.
tion along classical and
lines.
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Passenger traffic over the railways
of New Brunswick has been remarkab-
iy good during the year just ending.
Officlals of the different roads re-
ported an increase in all departments.
More people than ever before left the
province but the sanie was true in re-
gand to the matter that came in. With-
in' the borders of the province also
the travelling has been heavier than
in former years.

Many New Brunswick people went
to Western but the. influx
from, other sources ,was lange and
{mmigration was in excess of the emi-

gration.
During the year just closing the
donal T 1 was d

for business between Edmunston and
Moncton and the Valley Railroad was
carrying freights between Benton and
Centreville and Fredericton and Gage-
town. This latter road howevef has
not yet bee'rll_h taken over ‘from the con-

b4 5 o1 %

mental has been carrying both freights
and passengers.

active operation of this last

has opened up a new part of the

ce to the investor, the home-

and g¢he sportsman. Areas

timber have become available

‘development. Mineral lands have

for
A fine agricultural section has
been brought into closer .touch
with the markets. For the: sportsman
& country abounding in game has been
up and many streams have
Hecome much more convenient for the

the Valley Railroad has

ﬂ Yoen completed still the parts
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finished have been a great concen-
ience to the farmers during the fall
and large quantities of freight have
been handled. New Brunswick show-
ed an increase in general raillway
business during the last year and
freights were very active,

All the roads have planned more
facilities for the coming year and it
is expected that this province will
sonn be better equipped with rail-
roads than any other part of Canada.

while the people at Hawkshaw contem-
plate a similar move ere long.

Of church organizations, the out-
growth of the evangelistic efforts of
past years, two are to be noted, those
at Flatlands and Boundary Creek, the
house at the latter place having re-
cently been fitted up at a cost of near-
ly two thousand dollars. Parsonages
bave been completed at Chance Har-
bor and Central Hampstead, while
others are building at Baille and Up-
per Blackville, and still another at
Norton, has undergone extensive re-
pairs and enlargement. Another is
planned at Grand Falls, where the

church owns a nice building lot and

e of 30,000, is
}lnfe is being de-
¢ Baptist people

‘the realization of

t'no fewer than seven

“been called away by

C n, Muacdonald,

, Plint and

Thorne—the largest number in any

single year of our history. Of these A,

B. Macdonald, B. C. Cor P

McLeod were outstanding
wida! i

of the province. During the

fod four have been called 0 o

scarcely making up the numerical com-
plement with which we began the
year.

A proposil, agitated by some, to
employ a finance agent for r g the
budget for general work, was rejected,
largely because of the democratic
character of our people, and in part on
aoccount of the feeMng with many that
each object can best prosccute its own

members gave §40,

sions and $15,000 for Home Missions.
In the former the wheel plan, with no
finance egent, is adepted, while with
us the budget plan, known as a con-
vcgtlon fund, bas been the prevailing
polic; TEBR ¢

_The success of our educational en-
dowments, raised entirely apart from
ithe budget fund, and following the On-
tario ‘idea, shows the superiority of
this course. The aid and annuity fund
itoo, while it trusted to a percentage
from . the . budget, did comparatively
nathing, but when in sheer desperation
it put 4 man in the fleld pressing its
special line of appeal, the fund at once

showed a healthy increase, the best,
known in its history. .And when Home
and Foreign Missions come in like,

-, | manner with the urgency of a single;

idea, many of us believe like resulis
will foilow

Baptists in Western Canada, al-
though grappling with stringent finan-
cial cohditions, have yet had a znndl
year, and both educational and general
missionary work continue steadily 1o/
advance.. Abroad we have had ‘hel
centennial of Judson's arrival in Bur-
ma in July, 1813, now culminating in|
a grand demonstration in Ramgoon and
other centres during the present
month. Dr. R. 8. MacArthur, the vet-
eran pastor of Calvary Church, New
York, now president of the Baptist

World Alliance, has been visiting Ire-[out his trip by participating in the ex-
land, Great Britain and Central Europe | ercises. Mrs, Helen B. Montgomery
en route to this celebration. Dr. Hen-|and Mrs. H. W. Peabody, prominent
ry C. Mabie, a former secretary of the | workers in the Woman's Baptist For-
American Baptist Foreign Mission So-|eign Missionary Society, have also
ciety, and who has been making a lec- | salled for the Orient to the same des-
ture tour in Burope and Asia during!tination. Many others, both from In-
the present season, has been appolnted‘dla and America will also attend this
by the Foreign Mission Society as its | most unique gathering in modern mis-
official representative and will round |sionary annals.
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iver Black Fox Co
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1800 Shares of $100.00 Each

e

Ranc

h at Montague, P. L. I.

THE ASSETS OF THE COMPANY ARE:
Seven pairs of Standard bred Black Foxes.

An up-to-date ranch built and arranged by experts, including all the newest improvements
that ripe experience can suggest.

The ranch is managed by Mr. R. A. Taylor whose reputation stands very high for reliability

as well as a knowledge and capability in breeding and care of foxes. Heis devoting all his

time and attention to this industry, and stockholders can depend upon it that no stone will -be
left unturned to make the Taylor’s Silver Black Fox Company, Limited, a success.

Stockholders are guaranteed that ten standard B'ack Fox Pups will be on the ranch in Sep-
tember, 1914, thus being assured that a profit of at least 40 per cent. will be earned in the

fust year.

The probable get of the seven pairs of foxes should give the Company eighteen pups in 1914
which would show a !arge profit over 40 per cent.

The ranch is free from all expense of up-keep until September, 1914.

- The Government office for fegistration, lately established, will be of inestimable value to a com-
pany breeding, as they do, only pure bred Silver Black Foxes.

Shares are $100.00 each, 20 per cent. cash with application.

Certificates will be issued with draft for the balance on allotment of stock.

President—LIEUT.-COL. M. B. EDWARDS, of Cowie

H. A POWELL, K

DR. T. E. BISHOP.
A A ALLEY. Char

EC.H. M
SECRETARY
Of Jardine & Rive, 93 Prince William Street, St. John, N. B.
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Write for Prospectus and Information to
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A. C. JARDINE
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